May 23,1973

TO: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
FROM: National Petroleum Incorporated
SUBJECT: Deviation Record of Reeves Chappell No, 1, 958" FSL,

117" FNL, Sec. 18, T-12-N, R-30-E, San Miguel County,
New Mexico.

DEVIATION RECORD

200" - 1/2 deg.

515" - 3/4 deg.
1,061 - 1/2 deg.
1,408" - 1-1/4 deg.
1,660 - 1=1/4 deg.
2,100 - 1-1/2 deg.
2,882 - 1-1/2 deg.
3,289" - 1-1/2 deg.
3,625 - -1 deg.
4,270' - 2 deg.
4,778 - 2-1/4 deg.
5,016" , - 2-1/4 deg.

TRI-SERVICE DRILLING COMPANY
Drilling Contractor
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Weldon L. Dawson




Deviation Record 2= National Petroleum Inc.

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally
appeared Weldon L, Dawson, known to me to be the person and officer
whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and states that
he is acting at the direction and on behalf of the Operator of the well
identified in this instrument and that such well was not intentionally

deviated from the wvertical.
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Weldon L. Dawson

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORE to before me this the 23rd day of
May, 1973,

Bzt () Devocit
Betty J. “Howell

Notary Public in and for Midland
County, Texas.




